August 25, 2005

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE NO. 05-06

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: GRACE A. KILBANE
National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT: National Framework for Youth Challenge Partnerships
1. Purpose. To inform the Job Corps community of a national framework in working

with Youth Challenge sites

2. Background. The Attachment, “Framework for Job Corps — Youth Challenge
Collaborations,” provides an overview of the Youth Challenge program, and information
on types of partnerships, the roles of each program in a partnership and additional
issues that may arise. This Notice is in no way an advocacy or endorsement of
partnerships nationwide, but rather a framework for those sites that intend to pursue
partnerships in a thoughtful and deliberate way. As the framework outlines,
partnerships should be designed so as not to duplicate services or decrease efficiencies
in either program, but to share information and resources in a way that will benefit the
student or participant.

3. Action. Addressees are to ensure that this Notice is distributed to appropriate
staff.

4, Expiration Date. Until superseded.

5. Inquiries. Questions or comments should be directed to Maria Temiquel, at (202)

693-3118 or temiquel.maria@dol.gov.
Attachment

Framework for Job Corps — Youth Challenge Collaborations




